
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

G Y  mynn 
Friday, December 28,2001 9:51 AM 
Richard Redemann; Pat Brady 
ICE: 011634-SU 

Thanks. 

I'll further update the title with this information. 

-original Message- 
From: Richard R-n 
Sent: Friday, December 28,2001 9:43 AM 
To: Kay Flynn; Pat Brady 
Subject RE: 01 1634-SU 

The name of the company that the system wii be transfered to is Tropical lsles UNies Corporation, a Florida not for profit 
corpoation. This company will not be a certificated company. After the transfer, the system wii exempt. 

Richard 

4 g i n d M e s q -  
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, December 27,2001 9:39 AM 
To: Pat Bra& Richard Redemann 
Subject: RE: 01 1634-SU 

Richard, I got Pat's "out of flee" emuii. Can you respond to my question below? 

Thanks. 

Kay 
--original Message- 
From: Kay Rynn 
Sent: Thursday, December 27,2001 9:38 Ah4 
To: Pat Brady 
Subject: 01 1634-SU 

AP? 
CAF 
CMP 
CQM 
CTR 
ECR 
LEG 
OPC 
PA1 
RGO 
SEC I 
S€R 

Pat, we recently updated this docket title per your memo, to show FWSC's Cer t  482-S is being canceled. We need to 
include the name of the entity to whom the fcdities me being transferred in the docket title, however. (1 don't believe that 
was mchtded when the docket was estublihed-by us.) What is that name? 1s it a certificated company? 1s this by any 
chance a transfer to governmental entity? 

1 


